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From: Eleanor Logiudice <eleanor@lpg.com.au>  
Sent: Friday, 25 July 2025 6:24 PM 
Cc: Claire Thompson <claire.thompson@lpg.com.au> 
Subject: NEPTUNE APARTMENTS - UPDATE TO ALL OWNERS ON WATER LEAKS TO UNITS 

Good evening all 

Due to the unusually wet weather this year in Perth, several units have experienced water leaks. Each aƯected 
unit has been referred either to a consultant for expert advice or directly to a contractor for assessment and 
quoting. 
We understand the process has been slower than anticipated, but given the nature of the water ingress in 
each case, it is essential that we gather accurate information to ensure appropriate and eƯective repairs. 

The following units are scheduled for quoting next week: Units 4, 11, 15, 16, 22, 23, and 25. 
Please note that once the quotes are received, they will need to go through an approval process, which may 
add some additional time. We appreciate your patience and understanding as we work towards resolving 
these issues thoroughly and properly. 

Regards 

Eleanor Logiudice 
Director/Licensee 
Vice Chair of REIWA Strata Network Chapter 

Logiudice Property Group 
Address: 2/8 Preston Street, COMO WA 6152 
Postal Address: PO Box 8044, SOUTH PERTH WA 6151 
Phone: 08 9368 5888 | Fax: 08 9368 5800  

Details regarding water ingress for apartments.  Does not apply to apartment 14.
The issue has been with apartments that have west facing sliding doors but due to the 
balcony overhang and sheltered circumstances of apartment 14 it has not been an issue 
at all.
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